General Education Committee Curriculum and Assessment Subcommittee November 9, 2020 Minutes

Present: Cynthia Pengilly, Teri Walker, Michael Braunstein, Tim Hargrave, Maura Valentino, Becky Pearson, Emily Arras, Bernadette Jungblut, Jason White, Mike Gimlin, and Greg Lyman

Absent: None

Guest(s): Kristine Miller and Warren Plugge

Meeting was called to order at 3:13 p.m.

Michael moved to approve the November 2, 2020 minutes. Tim seconded and minutes were approved.

New GE proposals – Maura moved to approve PHYS 184 So Many White Scientists. Michael seconded and motion was approved.

Student petitions – Tim moved to deny 10-26-20.1 CS 125 and 10-26-20.2 BIOL& 241 or BIOL&242 or CHEM&121. Maura seconded and motion was approved.

Maura moved to deny 10-26-20.5b ACCT 202&. Teri seconded and motion was approved.

CWU 184 in GE rules – The Curriculum Committee has indicated that any change to the rules needs to be made through the program change. The motion to waive this rule was withdrawn at the October Senate meeting. The committee discussed the intent behind this course. Teri moved to make a program change to the rules. Tim seconded and motion was approved.

3. Transfer students who have not completed their General Education requirements, who have not transferred at least 45 credits, must complete this course if they have not completed equivalent coursework (courses with equivalent outcomes as determined by the GEC and/or Registrar).

Rules for Students

1. All students except those who transfer to CWU must complete their First Year Experience courses (First Year Experience, Academic Writing I, and Quantitative Reasoning) by the end of the quarter in which they complete 60 credits. Transfer students without a Direct Transfer Agreement (DTA), who have not transferred in at least 45 credits, must complete a First Year Experience course within 3 quarters of enrolling at CWU. An advising hold will be placed on students who do not meet these requirements.

HTE 184 – Kristine Miller went through the outcomes of the course and how she felt it met the CWU 184 course outcomes. Students do a researched essay. The students consider past, present and future. She posts some sort of question around etiquette and students do some research and demonstrate through a formal paper. There is a lot of interaction in class, experiential learning and peer led learning. In class and potentially online discussion. Michael moved to approve HTE 184. Teri seconded and motion was approved.

CMGT 101 – Warren Plugge talked with the committee about this proposal. Warren indicated that construction management is global by nature of the discipline. Students look at plans, specifications and drawings. They talk about historical architecture as art work. Basic terminology within construction discipline demonstrate an understanding of a lot of different aspects including political environments and how that affects what they do. Construction is based on ethics.

The committee discussed that they still don't see that the course meets the Global Dynamics outcomes. Michael moved to deny CMGT 101. Maura seconded and motion was approved.

Gen Ed pre-req misalignments – Moved to the next meeting.

GE Structure – Becky shared the draft restructure proposal for General Education and had a brief discussion. This will be on the next agenda.

Meeting was adjourned at 5:04 p.m.